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MEMO
To: June Kail, Director of Purchasing
From: Danny Allbritton, Director of Construction
Date: April 03, 2015
Re: Springwood Elementary Exterior Door Glazing Retrofit and ADA Lock

Replacement Bid# 5313-2015

Bids have been reviewed for the referenced bid and it is our recommendation to award
Bid# 5313-2015

To: Door Products
PO Box 2004
Tallahassee, FL 32316

In the amount of: $45,780.00

DA/rjh

cc: Jim Connell, Chief of Facilities and Construction

Division of Facilities - Department of Construction
3420 West Tharpe St - Tallahassee, FL 32303-1138 - Phone (850) 617-5907 . Fax (850) 617-5901 www.leonschools.net

“The Leon County School District does not discriminate against any person on the basis of gender, marital status, sexual
orientation, race, religion, national origin, age, color or disability.”

Building the Future Together



Bid No. 5313-2015 Exterior Door Glazing Retrofit and ADA Lock Replacement at Springwood Elementary
Department: Facilities and Construction
Opening Date: April 02, 2015 @ 2:00 P.M. EST

Door Products Moore Doors

Total Bid $45,780.00 $69,181.00

Bidders are hereby notified that failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3) Florida Statutes and Board Policy 6320.02, or failure to post the bond or
other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings. Offers received from the vendors listed herein are the only offers
received timely as of the above opening date and time. All other offers submitted in response to this solicitation, if any, are hereby rejected as late.

Opened By: Remera Jones-Haynes Date: 04/02/2015

Recorded By:  Nancy Scott Date: 04/02/2015




